From: Lindh, Frank
Sent: 8/27/2010 1:00:54 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);
Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov); Middlekauft, Charles (Law)
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CRMd)

Cec:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: PG&E's Protest Response to Advice 3711-E

nice job...thanks!

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKCT7@PGE.COM]

Sent: Fri 8/27/2010 12:54 PM
To: Lindh, Frank; Clanon, Paul

Subject: FW: PG&E's Protest Response to Advice 3711-E

> FYI

> From: PG&E Tariffs
> Sent: Friday, August 27, 2010 11:47 AM

> To: 'Honesto Gatchalian'; 'Maria Salinas'; 'Jjf2@cpuc.ca.gov';
'halina.marcinkowski@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'ciw@cpuc.ca.gov'; Sims, Shannon L;
Middlekauff, Charles (Law)

> Cc: 'martinhomec@gmail.com’; 'klattlenergyattorney.com';
'mdjosephladamsbroadwell.com'; 'naolcpuc.ca.gov'; 'mfloriolturn.org'; Reid,
Alice L (Law); Lee, Evelyn C (Law); 'dbehlesfggu.edu';
'bcragg@goodinmacbride.com'; 'william.kissinger@bingham.com';
'Jeffgrayldwt.com'; 'l brown369€yahoo.com’'; 'wbooth@booth-law.com';
'sarveybob@aol.com'; 'mrw@mrwassoc.com'; 'jmcmahon@8760energy.com';
'julien.dumoulin-smith@ubs.com'; 'douglassfenergyattorney.com’;
'liddell@energyattorney.com'; 'KKloberdanz@SempraUtilities.com'; 'nes@a-
klaw.com'; 'eklebaner@adamsbroadwell.com'; Roldan, AnnMarie;
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RegRelCPUCCases; 'filingsfla-klaw.com'; Jones, Kimberly; Sims, Shannon L;
'will.mitchell@cpv.com'; 'mlanelnossaman.com'; 'vidhyaprabhakaran@dwt.com’;
'todd.edmister@bingham.com'; 'mmattes@nossaman.com'; 'cem@newsdata.com';
Middlekauff, Charles (Law); 'CPUCCases@pge.com'; 'sean.beatty@mirant.com';
'kowalewskia@calpine.com'; 'barmackmlcalpine.com'; 'dmarcus2@sbcglobal.net';
'philm@scdenergy.com'; 'michaelboyd@sbcglobal.net'; 'goharalcalplg.com';
'kdwl@woodruff-expert-services.com'; 'mcox@calplg.com'; 'steven@iepa.com';
'abbleslawfirm.com’'; 'cbkleslawfirm.com'; 'cteleslawfirm.com';
'Imh@eslawfirm.com’; 'jspencelwater.ca.gov'; 'Jjpachecolwater.ca.gov'; 'sas@a-
klaw.com'; 'MWT@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'agclcpuc.ca.gov'; 'dbplcpuc.ca.gov';
'Jw2@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'kkm@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'shilcpuc.ca.gov'; 'tim@cpuc.ca.gov';
'ys2@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'martinhomeclgmail.com'; 'klatt@energyattorney.com';
'mdjosephladamsbroadwell.com'; 'naolcpuc.ca.gov'; 'mfloriolturn.org’'; Reid,
Alice L (Law); Lee, Evelyn C (Law); 'dbehlesfggu.edu';
'becragg@goodinmacbride.com'; 'william.kissinger@bingham.com';
'jeffgrayl@dwt.com'; 'l brown369@yahoo.com’; 'wbooth@booth-law.com';
'sarveybob@aol.com'; 'mrwlmrwassoc.com'; 'jmcmahon@8760energy.com’;
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
'kdwlwoodruff-expert-services.com'; 'mcoxf@calplg.com'; 'steven@iepa.com';
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
'ys2@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'martinhomecflgmail.com'; 'douglassf@energyattorney.com’;
'JPacheco@SempralUtilities.com'; 'mdjosephfadamsbroadwell.com’;
'naoclcpuc.ca.gov'; 'mfloriolturn.org'; 'dbehleslggu.edu'; Gandesbery, Mary
(Law); 'bcragg@goodinmacbride.com'; 'mmattes@nossaman.com'; Middlekauff,
Charles (Law); ‘l_brown369@yahoo.com‘; > 'slazerowlcbecal.org';
'ed.mainland@sierraclub.org'; 'blaising@braunlegal.com'; 'mrw@mrwassoc.com';
'jJulien.dumoulin-smith@ubs.com’; 'anne.cleary@mirant.com’;
'klatt@energyattorney.com'; 'liddell@energyattorney.com';
'WKeilanifSempraUtilities.com'; 'eklebanerfadamsbroadwell.com'; Lee, Anthea;
'filings@a-klaw.com'; Jones, Kimberly; 'mpa@a-klaw.com'; 'nes@a-klaw.com’;
'will.mitchell@cpv.com'; Csapo, Sebastien; Jarman, Thomas A;
'lcottlelwinston.com'; 'vidhyaprabhakaran@dwt.com';
'william.kissinger@bingham.com'; 'todd.edmister@bingham.com';
'Jeffgrayldwt.com'; 'ceml@newsdata.com'; 'CPUCCases@pge.comn';
RegRelCPUCCases; 'Jjohn.chillemi@mirant.com'; 'sean.beatty@mirant.com';
'barmackm@ca> lpine.com’'; 'dmarcus2@sbcglobal.net';
'michaelboyd@sbcglobal.net'; 'sarveybob@aol.com';
'brbarkovich@earthlink.net'; 'goharalcalplg.com'; 'wynne@braunlegal.com';
'kdwl@woodruff-expert-services.com'; 'mcox@calplg.com'; 'steven@iepa.com';
'abbleslawfirm.com'; 'Jjpachecolwater.ca.gov'; 'wmc@a-klaw.com’;
'MWTRcpuc.ca.gov'; 'Tagclecpuc.ca.gov'; 'edflcpuc.ca.gov'; 'dbp@cpuc.ca.gov';
'kkml@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'shi@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'ys2@cpuc.ca.gov'

> Subject: PG&E's Protest Response to Advice 3711-E
>

> On Friday, August 27, 2010, PG&E filed a protest response to Advice 3711-
E.
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PGE Tariffs

Fax: (415) 973-6520

> <<PG&E's Protest Response to Advice 3711-E.pdf>>
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